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From: Brian Aglukark

To: Sean Joseph; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or!
Cc: Christopher Tickner

Subject: RE: 2BE-ANGO0813 - Licence Renewal Application
Date: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:50:07 PM
Attachments: NPC conformity 2008.pdf

KIA AEM KVL312C03 Aanico-Eaale IVR Exploration Frenette July 12 QUE Complete.pdf

Good afternoon Sean, Phyllis

Email is to confirm that a NPC conformity determination is not required to the NWB 2BE ANG0813
renewal request.

This file as submitted was reviewed for conformity under an KIA application in March 2012 to which
you received a NIRB notice on the NPC conformity determination. Also, the terms to which the
proponent agreed under a previous NWB file in 2008 are still in effect.

| have attached the KIA terms and the NWB 2008 terms as agreed by the proponent . These terms
are still in effect and must be included an any authorization that is issued.

If you have any questions and or concerns, p[lease do not hesitate

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANGO0813 - Licence Renewal Application

Hello Brian,

As requested, here are the notices that were distributed for the renewal applications associated with
the licences: 2BE-GRE1012 and 2BE-ANG0813.

If you require additional information, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: February-07-13 1:59 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANGO0813 - Licence Renewal Application

Hi Shawn, we will process this request, thanks for the quick call. Il am alos verifying with you and the



mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca

mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca
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May 26, 2008
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Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

(ijon Haven, NU
FAX (BG7) 360-6369

s Manzo
Dircetor of Lands

Kivalliq Inuit Association Nunavut Water
1.0, Box 340

Rankin Inlet. Nupavut X0C 0G0 Board

Fax #f (867) 045-2348 MAY 2 6 2008
Leslic Payette Public Registry

Nunavutl Impact Review Board
P.0). Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

FAN (867) 983-2574

Deur Ms. Beaulicu, Mr. Manzo, Ms, Pavetie,
Re: INWB 2BE-MEA813} - Meadowhuank Gold Project - Kivallig

The NPC has completed its review of the above noled project proposal. It conforms to the
Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP), subject to the attached.

By this letter and additional enclosures. the NPC is (orwarding the project proposal with
this determination o NIRB lor screening,

The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements. The authorizing
agencies to which this letter is addressed are respongible under the Nunavit Land Claims
Aureement o implement any of the atached requirements by incorporating the
requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and
conditions of any authorizations issued,

My office would be pleased to discuss with these agencies how hest to implement these
requirements and to review any draft authonizations that the agencies wish (o provide for
that purposc.

And, this conlormity determination applies only 10 the above noted spplications as
submitied. Therefore, the proponent must ensure other applications for a permit under
this projeet proposal not listed above are forwarded to NPC [or a4 conformity
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determination against the KRLUP. and notily the NPC' immediately if' any material to the
projeet proposal is changed belore autherizations are ssued.

Yours (ruly,

JAAAAL

Bohby Suluk
Regional Planming Co-ordinator, NPC

Ce: Rachel Lee Gould, Agnico-Bagle Meadowbank
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Application # JNWIB 2RE-MEARE3] - Mendowlmunk Project - Kivallig

All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with thc requirements listod
bolow. Thae relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement.

NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY
WITH THE KEEWATIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

GENERAL

2.

Environmental Protection: s2.4.9: The applichnt underlakes to
prevent any new accurrences of pollution, garbage and
contaminalion at the site of the development.

Yos No

Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.8; Tie applicant undertakes to
remove all grums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

Yes No
New Site Restoration and Clean Up: 82.4.15 and Appengix 2,

s1: The applicant undertakes to clean up (he site and restore
the site 1o its natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

(Ves) No

. Old Sile Resteration and Clean Up: 52,4, 70: The applicant

undertakes 1o ¢lean up the site and restore the site 0 its original
condition to the greatest extent possible, intluding any work
required due {0 the applicant's aclion prior 1o this application,

o

. Low Level Air Plights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2. 83: Will the

applicant avoid low-level flights?

No

i if nol, explain why such flights are or may be
absolutely necessary,

@004/007
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fii.

if such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avoid disturbance to pecple and wildlife?

Yes No

If nal, explain why il is not possible o avoid such
disturbance.

7. Caribou Protection Measures,§2.4.6 and Appendix 3: Will the
applicant comply with the Caribou Proteclion Measures oullined
In section 2.4.6 and in Appendix 3?

Yes No

8. Caribou Water Crossings: 52.4.6 anid map: Will the applicant
avoid, between May 15 and September 1. to construct any
carnp, cache any fuel ar conduct any blasting wilhin 10 km of
any Designated Caribou Water Crossing identified on the
certified Caribou Protection Map?

2> No

ARCHEOLOGY

003007
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9. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: 54.4.3 and Appendix 3. §2
and 8 Will the applicant immaeadiately raport the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites 10 the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?

es No

12. Local Services and Local Employment: s6.4.3: Wil the
applicant rely on local services and employment where

possible?
6> =

i Describe the sarvices retained and people to be
employad.

i if no, explain why it is not possible.

18. Municipal Lands: 87.4.3: Is the project located, in whole or in
parl, within municipal boundaries? 10, / Ceown Lond

Yes @

23.Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2: The
applicant undertakes (0 adhere 1o the Code of Good Conduct at
all times,

Yes No

L Becrer, Gours

of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

; e {NEMeE Of applicant). certify that the information
I have glven in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undartakings which form parl of my application for a project proposal within the meantng

B1008/007
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pate: W)@V D R0 Signature of Applicant, _ £~ ( g’f}m,{ﬁ

TUTAL P.0S










Application # KIA AEM KVL312C03 Agnico-Eagle IVR Exploration Frenette July 12 QUE

NUNAVUT PLANNING CONMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY
WITH THE KEEWATIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement.

2. Environmental Protection: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
prevent any new occurrences of pollution, garbage and
contamination at the site of the development.

No

3. Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
remove all drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

Yes No

4. New Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.15 and Appendix 2,
s1: The applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore
the site to its natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

(Yes) No

5. Old Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.70: The applicant
undertakes to clean up the site and restore the site to its original
condition to the greatest extent possible, including any work
required due to the applicant's action prior to this application.

No

6. Low Level Air Flights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s3: Will the
applicant avoid low-level flights?

Yes No

i. If not, explain why such flights are or may be
absolutely necessary.








i. If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avoid disturbance to people and wildlife?

«

ii. If not, explain why it is not possible to avoid such
disturbance.

7. Caribou Protection Measures.s2.4.6 and Appendix 3: Will the
applicant comply with the Caribou Protection Measures outlined
in section 2.4.6 and in Appendix 37

Yes No

8. Caribou Water Crossings: s2.4.6 and map: Will the applicant
avoid, between May 15 and September 1, to construct any
camp, cache any fuel or conduct any blasting within 10 km of
any Designated Caribou Water Crossing identified on the
certified Caribou Protection Map?

:

ARCHEOLOGY

9. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: s4.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and s8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?

No







Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan
Appendix G
Code of Good Conduct for Land Users

. The landscape of each camp and other land use sites will be restored to its
original condition to the greatest degree possible. Water quality will be
preserved, and no substances that will impair water quality will be dumped in
water bodies. When possible and feasible, old sites will be restored to the
natural state.

. All land users shall assist communities and government(s) in identifying and
protecting archaeological sites and carving-stone sites, as required by law.

. Generally, low-level flights by aircraft at less than 300 metres should not
occur where they will disturb wildlife or people. If such flights are necessary,
they should only take place after consultation with the appropriate
communities. All land users are responsible for reporting to the land
managers any illegal or questionable low-level flight.

. All activities on the land will be conducted in such a fashion that the
renewable resources of the area in question are conserved.

. Whenever practicable, and consistent with sound procurement management,
land users will follow the practice of local purchase of supplies and services.

. Land users will establish working relationships with local communities and
respect traditional users of the land.

. During the caribou calving, post-calving and migrating seasons, land use
activities should be restricted to avoid disturbing caribou, in general, and
activities will be governed more specifically by caribou protection measures
such as those contained in Appendix H.

. Artifacts must be left where they are found. All land users are responsible for
reporting to the location of, or any removal or disturbance of, artifacts to
CLEY.

. The mining industry is encouraged to assist in identifying local carving-stone
deposits and report any discoveries to KIA. Industry is also encouraged to
identify and report old waste sites that need to be cleaned up.

10.All land users shall obey the laws of general application applying to land use.







23.Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2: The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at

all times.
g

l, >}>HUID 1:26 NE Tﬂ: (name of applicant), certify that the information

| have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

Date: O\ -0 -2 Signature of Applicant:








Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan
Appendix H
DIAND Caribou Protection Measures

1. (a) The Permittee shall not, without approval, conduct any activity between
May 15 and July 15 within the Caribou Protection Areas depicted on the
map certified by the Engineer as the “Caribou Protection Map” and
annexed to this Land Use Permit.

(b) A Permittee may, upon approval by the Land Use Inspector, operate
within the said Caribou Protection Areas beyond the May 15 deadline set
out in 1 (a), provided that, when monitoring information indicates that
caribou cows are approaching the area of operation, the Permittee will
implement 1 (c).

(c) On cessation of activities pursuant to 1 (a) or 1 (b), the Permittee will
remove from the zone all personnel who are not required for the
maintenance and protection of the camp facilities and equipment, unless
otherwise directed by the Land Use Inspector.

(d) The Permittee may commence or resume activities prior to July 15 within
those parts of the Caribou Protection Areas released by the Land Use
Inspector for the reason that caribou cows are not expected to use those
parts for calving or post-calving (note 1).

2. (a) In the event that caribou cows calve outside of the Caribou Protection
Areas, the Permittee shall suspend operations within the area(s) occupied
by cows and/or calves between May 15 and July 15.
(b) In the event that caribou cows and calves are present, the permittee shall
suspend:
(i) blasting;
(i)  overflights by aircraft at any altitude of less that 300 meters above
ground level; and
(i)  the use of snowmobiles and ATVs (all-terrain vehicles) outside the
immediate vicinity of the camp.
3. (a) During migration of caribou, the Permittee shall not locate any operation
so as to block or cause substantial diversion to migration.
(b) The Permittee shall cease activities that may interfere with migration, such
as airborne geophysics surveys or movement of equipment, until the
migrating caribou have passed.

4. (a) The Permittee shall not, between May 15 and September 1, construct any
camp, cache any fuel, or conduct any blasting within 10 kilometres of any
“Designated Crossing” as outlined on the map certified by the Engineer as
the “Caribou Protection Map” and annexed to this Land Use Permit.

(b) The Permittee shall not, between May 15 and September 1, conduct any
diamond drilling operation within 5 kilometres of any “Designated
Crossing” as outlined on the map certified by the Engineer as the “Caribou
Protection Map” and annexed to this Land Use Permit.







KIA Sample Land Use Plan Caribou and Muskox Protection Conditions

35. The Permittee is given permission to conduct the approved land use
operations between May 15 and July 15, provided that when caribou and
muskox cows are approaching the area of operation, the Permittee shall
cease blasting, overflights by aircraft at any altitude less than 300 meters
above ground level, and the use of snowmobiles and ATVs (all-terrain
vehicles) outside the immediate vicinity of the camp. Other activities shall
also be suspended if the caribou approach the immediate vicinity of the
specific operation and the monitoring work (described in another clause)
indicates that there is stress on the animals.

36. During the presence of caribou and muskox within sight and sound of camp,
all personnel will remain quietly in camp.

37. The Permittee may resume activities prior to July 15 if the caribou and
muskox cows have ceased to use the area for calving and post-calving.

39. The Permittee shall not locate any operation so as to block or cause
substantial diversion to migration of caribou.

40. The Permittee shall cease activities that may interfere with migration or
calving, such as airborne geophysics surveys or movement of equipment,
until the migrating caribou have passed.

41. The Permittee shall not conduct any operation within 5 km of any
“Designated Crossing” as outlined on the map annexed to this Land Use
Permit.

From KIA Land Use Permit BHP 197C141









NWB that we have not in the recent past any request for review on this particular file as well as for
file NWB 2BE GRE1012.

Shawn, please provide the notice or review request for both 2BE ANG and 2BE GRE. We do not have
them in our system.

Thanks
Brian

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 10:00 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: 2BE-ANGO0813 - Licence Renewal Application

Good morning Brian,

Could you please confirm whether or not the NPC will be issuing a conformity decision for the
above-mentioned application. | know that we have on file the original NPC conformity decision
for the project as well as conformity decisions for the two amendments associated with the licence;
however, we would like some form of confirmation from the NPC with respect to the renewal
application.

If you require additional information on this file, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
Regards,

Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board 0o >¢ ALt bNL™ NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 Tel. 867.360.6338 Fax. 867.360.6369

Phone: (604) 321-8185
Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the expressed use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than
by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized
modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.
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